CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 16, 2008

Agenda ltem: 54

Subject: Approva of Memorandum of Understanding with San Leandro Unified
School District, Chabot College

Background: In collaboration with the San Leandro Unified School District, Chabot College
will provide the following services for John Middle School and Bancroft Middle School
students:

e Develop and implement an academic tutorial program.
e Provide one college visit during the fall semester.

e Provide two college fairs (one per school site) during the spring semester, and workshops
at both sites on financial aid and the transfer requirements.

Along with the two Middle Schools, Chabot College will also collaborate with two local
churches in San Leandro: Creekside Church and St. Leander Church, to provide evening
workshops on financia aid, transfer requirements, and overall college awareness.

For these services, the San Leandro Unified School District will compensate Chabot College
$95,805.00 per year for the next two years (2008-09 and 2009-2010) for a grand total of
$191,610.00.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of Understanding
with San Leandro Unified School District, Chabot College, for a one-year period of September
16, 2008 to June 30, 2009, for the total compensation to Chabot College of $95,805.00 It is
further recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to
execute this Memorandum of Understanding and any future augmentations or amendments to the
Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the District.
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